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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, July 06, 2009 1:14 PM
To:  'Kimberly Fried'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Need EIN number on Sun Biz Corrected, Can you help? Thank you

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kimberly Fried [mailto:kimberly@journeymarketing.com]
Sent: Friday, July 03, 2009 10:15 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Need EIN number on Sun Biz Corrected, Can you help? Thank you

The EIN number you have on SunBiz has been changed for my by the government.

They have sent me an EIN number | amtouse. T

. E
> @
he number on SunBiz right now is my OLD Sole Proprietership number. E'Q -
| show that information below, ' z0h = N
2% &
The CORRECT EIN should be 80-0203794 g‘; ® m
How do | get the information on Sun Biz corrected? M B o
C):: —
[T, T
Thank you very much ‘,;'“. ~

Florida Profit Corporation JOURNEY MARKETING, INC. Filing Information
Document Number P06000145393

FEI/EIN Number 203409900

Date Filed 11/17/2006

State FL . )
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/03/2006

Last Event CONVERSION

Event Date Filed 11/17/2006
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address 7130 SW 9TH ST
PLANTATION FL 33317 Mailing Address 7130 SW 9TH ST
PLANTATION FL 33317 Registered Agent Name & Address FRIED, KIMBERLY
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7130 SW9TH ST

PLANTATION FL 33317 US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title MS FINKE - FRIED,
KINMBERLY :

7130 SW 9TH ST ‘

PLANTATION FL 33317 Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2007 03/07/2007
2008 01/29/2008
2009 01/20/2009

Kimberly Fried

Journey Marketing, Inc.
www . JourneyMarketing.com
Telephone (954) 327.8835
Fax (954) 979.5224

£l

Retention of Current Clients

Ideas to Grow Your Business

Logos & Branding

Brochures, surveys, coliateral

Graphic Design {(Print ads, billboards, direct mail and morel)
Letter Writing

Web Site Writing

Research / Focus Groups

Trade Show Displays / Communications Pre & Post Show
Meeting Qrganization and Power Pojnt Slide Shows

Special Event Management

Project Work

Maintain your outsourcing of marketing projects in the U.S
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